
 

 

        Town of Charlotte  1 

PLANNING COMMISSION   2 
Meeting Conducted at Town Hall and via Teleconference  3 

August 21, 2025 4 
  5 

DRAFT – subject to approval by the Planning Commission 6 
  7 
Planning Commission: Matt Krasnow (Chair), Robert Bloch (Vice Chair), Bill Stuono, Ken Smith, 8 

Carrie Spear, Linda Radimer, Ashley Berliner.  9 

Staff: Nate Bareham, Town Administrator, Lindsay Kahn, Town Planner, Nicole Burnell, Recording 10 
Secretary. 11 
 12 
OTHERS: Paul Plante, Charles Russell, Claudia Mucklow, JD Herlihy, Doug Paton, Alexa Lewis, Beth 13 

Humstone, John Longbus, Jesse Price.  14 

 15 

Posted Agenda:  16 
7:00 PM  Call to Order  17 

7:01 PM Changes to Agenda (if any); Public Comment (for items not on the agenda)  18 
7:03 PM  Review & approve draft PC meeting minutes: August 7 meeting  19 
7:05 PM  Review Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo  20 

7:35 PM  Discussion on LUR Public Hearing  21 
7:45 PM  Thompsons Point Discussion  22 

8:35 PM  Review Town Plan update timeline  23 
8:50 PM  Draft next agenda  24 
8:55 PM  Updates from around Town  25 

9:00 PM  Adjourn 26 

 27 
Call to Order:  28 

Matt Krasnow called the meeting to order at 7:04p.m. 29 

 30 

Changes to Agenda (if any); Public Comment (for items not on the agenda):  31 
 Matt added review of the memo received from general counsel on Transferrable Development 32 

Rights (TDRs).  33 

 MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Robert Bloch, to add an item to the agenda for 34 
an Executive Session to receive and discuss confidential attorney-client communication for the 35 
purpose of rendering legal services to the Planning Commission pursuant to 1VSA section 36 
313A1F. VOTE: 7 ayes, motion carried. 37 
 38 

Review & approve draft PC meeting minutes: August 7 meeting: 39 

MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Robert Bloch, to approve the PC meeting 40 
minutes for August 7, 2025, as amended. VOTE: 6 ayes, motion carried. Bill Stuono abstained.  41 
 42 

Review Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo:  43 
 Nate Bareham said the memo outlines all amendments that are being proposed to Charlotte’s 44 

Land Use Regulations (LURs) and provides rationale for each. Prior to any public hearing, the Planning 45 
Commission is required to review and adopt the memo.  46 
 Matt reviewed that the first two proposed amendments are directly related to the town’s recent 47 

work with the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission (CCRPC). The third and fourth 48 
amendments were put forth by the Planning Commission.  49 



page 2 Planning Commission 08/21/2025 
 

 

 Bill Stuono asked if the Planning Commission had clarified density calculations, specifically, if 50 

dwelling unit had been removed from the final draft. Lindsay Kahn confirmed.  51 
Robert Bloch asked how much depth the announcement requires. Linda Radimer suggested 52 

referencing past memos to determine what is required. Carrie Spear noted that the Planning Commission 53 

should be able to discuss proposed amendments. Robert asked where an interested person would find 54 
information on the proposed amendments. Nate responded that once the hearing is scheduled, there will 55 
be a link on the town’s website to a meeting packet for the hearing. Ashley Berliner suggested that links 56 
for each proposal be included in the memo.  57 

Matt clarified that the intent of the memo is to alert the town that a hearing will be held. Robert 58 

asked about distribution of the memo. Nate responded that the memo will be distributed to neighboring 59 
towns, the Regional Planning Commission, and the Department of Community Health. Robert asked 60 
how the people of Charlotte would be notified. Nate answered the town’s website, public record, official 61 
offices.  62 

Nate offered two approaches to move forward. The first option, postponing approval of the 63 

memo. The second option, conditional approval, assigning a Planning Commission member work with 64 

Lindsay, on further edits. Robert suggested delegating the task of working with Lindsay to Bill.  65 
Matt outlined the process of bringing the proposed amendments to the town for a vote, which 66 

will include two Planning Commission hearings, and a Selectboard hearing. Bill asked if the intent is for 67 
a vote to occur in November or on Town Meeting Day. Matt recalled Town Meeting Day. Bill agreed 68 
given time constraints.  69 

Charles Russell stated his edits to the memo.   70 

MOTION by Robert Bloch; seconded by Ashley Berliner, to appoint Bill Stuono to work 71 
with Lindsay Kahn on amendments to the Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments 72 
Memo. VOTE: 7 ayes, motion carried. 73 
 74 

Review of TDR memo received from General Counsel:   75 

MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Carrie Spear, that premature general, public 76 
knowledge of the attorney-client communication to be discussed in Executive Session risks public 77 

disclosure of confidential attorney-client advice to the Planning Commission regarding the validity 78 
of certain Land Use Regulation provisions. VOTE: 7 ayes, motion carried. 79 

MOTION by Matt Krasnow; seconded by Carrie Spear, to enter Executive Session 80 

pursuant to 1VSA Section 313A1F to discuss confidential attorney-client communication for the 81 
purpose of rendering legal services to the Planning Commission inviting the Town Planner and 82 

the Development Review Board Chair. VOTE: 7 ayes, motion carried. 83 
MOTION by Robert Bloch; seconded by Ashley Berliner, to exit Executive Session. VOTE: 84 

7 ayes, motion carried.  85 
Matt said the Planning Commission read an opinion from the town’s general counsel on TDRs 86 

and the Planning Commission will be scheduling a time for further discussion with general counsel.  87 

 88 

Thompsons Point Discussion:  89 
 Beth Humstone, Thompson’s Point leaseholder introduced other Thompson’s Point leaseholders 90 
in attendance. Beth presented on Thompson’s Point background including that there are over 130 camps 91 
on Thompson’s Point and the only municipal sewage collection and treatment facility in Charlotte which 92 
was initiated by leaseholders to protect the water quality of Lake Champlain. Beth then listed 93 
recreational facilities on Thompson’s Point. Beth noted occupancy is from April 15th – October 31st 94 
which prevents the need for plowing or much road maintenance.  95 
 Beth said that she began working with the town in 2021 and wrote a memo in 2023 that outlined 96 
that which Thompson’s Point leaseholders are requesting. Requests included: fair treatment, recognition 97 

of existing conditions, clarity in LURs, certainty in the permitting process, relief from procedures that 98 



page 3 Planning Commission 08/21/2025 
 

 

are overly onerous, fairness in fees especially as they relate to accessory structures, clear standards, 99 

practical and realistic predictions.  100 
 Beth referenced proposed amendments that were drafted in the summer of 2024 with the 101 
previous Town Planner and asked if that would be the starting point. Robert noted that the Planning 102 

Commission had also worked on the draft that Beth was referring to. Beth outlined proposed 103 
amendments from the draft favored by leaseholders which included: taking accessory structures out of 104 
conditional use; replacing an accessory structure would be permitted use. Changes to the purpose clause; 105 
specifically, the addition of unduly in the section that states development will be allowed if not 106 
adversely affecting the town’s natural and scenic resources. Beth pointed out that mean high water level 107 

should be used instead of high-water level when considering setbacks, and consistency in this 108 
throughout the Shoreland District.  109 
  Beth then outlined proposed amendments from the draft that the leaseholders were concerned 110 
with which included: changing accessory structures to utility sheds. Beth outlined the various accessory 111 
structures on Thompson’s Point. Bill said that the Planning Commission was not aware that leaseholders 112 

had varying accessory structures, including some that have bedrooms, and asked if Beth saw a problem 113 

with allowing the various accessory structures as permitted use. Beth responded that leaseholders cannot 114 
increase the number of bedrooms. Beth proposed changing the use of an accessory structure would 115 

require conditional use review.  116 
 Beth moved to the second concern from the proposed amendment draft which outlined extended 117 
use for such things as RVs, Sprinter vans, etc. Beth asked for clarity on the period of extended use as 118 

septic capacity is a concern when leaseholders have guests for an extended period. Robert asked for 119 
input from leaseholders. Beth said that the desired period has not yet been discussed amongst 120 

leaseholders. JD Herlihy said that currently, the Zoning Administrator has authority over extended use, 121 
and their decision is appealable to the Development Review Board.  122 
 Beth said a third concern is regarding language pertaining to erosion and adverse impacts on 123 

wildlife.  124 

 Beth moved to building footprint and coverage restrictions. Beth noted that the LURs indicate 125 
that accessory structures are not included in lot coverage calculations. Beth requested clarity, as in her 126 
experience, accessory structures were included in lot coverage calculations. Bill noted that the LURs 127 

refer to building footprint versus lot coverage. Charles then discussed why he believes this is an error 128 
within the LURs. JD explained that building footprints are totaled when determining lot coverage.  129 

Beth spoke to previous LURs which allowed for either 7% lot coverage or 1,200 sq. ft. 130 
whichever was less. Charles presented on his research efforts on lot coverage. Lot coverage ranges from 131 

1-33%. More than half of the lots exceed 7% lot coverage. Beth proposed revisions to the LURs that 132 
would allow 7% or the size of the existing footprint of the seasonal dwelling and accessory structures, 133 
whichever is greater.  134 

Beth then discussed design review standards. Robert pointed out that the Design Review 135 
Committee is no longer an active committee. Beth responded that the issue is that it remains in the LURs 136 

and provided history.  137 

Beth closed with reference to 50 ft. setbacks and the suggestion to reduce them to 25 ft. Charles 138 

said that he did not feel many changes would result from the reduction. Bill asked about minority 139 
opinion regarding reduced setbacks. Charles responded that no one spoke out against it at the annual 140 
leaseholder meeting. Claudia Mucklow did not feel that reducing setbacks to 25 ft. would increase 141 
conformity.  142 

Beth asked about next steps and suggested addressing one issue at a time. Bill asked about 143 
highest priority. Beth responded that coverage and setbacks are highest priority.   144 

  145 

Review Town Plan update timeline:  146 



page 4 Planning Commission 08/21/2025 
 

 

 Lindsay suggested recruiting Town Plan champions to assist with the update and outlined plans 147 

for CCRPC involvement. Bill noted that readopting the current Town Plan during Town Meeting Day 148 
may be necessary due to time constraints and asked about the deadline. Lindsay confirmed a vote is 149 
needed on Town Meeting Day. Bill suggested that November 2026 is more realistic for an updated 150 

Town Plan to be adopted.  151 

 152 
Draft next agenda:  153 
 Matt listed call to order, changes to agenda, public comment, review of minutes. Followed by 154 
review and approval of the updated Charlotte Land Use Regulations Bylaw Amendments Memo and 155 

setting dates for the corresponding public hearings. Continue discussion with Thompson’s Point 156 
leaseholders on setbacks and coverage. Review Town Plan update efforts. Draft agenda, updates from 157 
around town, adjourn.  158 
 159 

Updates from around Town:  160 
 None.  161 

   162 

Adjourn: 163 
MOTION by Robert Bloch; seconded by Linda Radimer, to adjourn the meeting. VOTE: 6 164 

ayes, motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:13p.m. Ashley Berliner exited the meeting 165 
before adjournment.  166 

 167 
Minutes respectfully submitted: 168 

Nicole Burnell, Recording Secretary   169 


